9 Shreyas
Shipping and Logistics o

Ref No: SSLL/48/2021-2022 Date: 21st October, 2021
Department of Corporate Services Listing Compliance
BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Corporate Relationship Department Exchange Plaza,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400 001. Bandra (E), Mumbai — 400 051.
BSE Scrip Code: 520151 NSE Symbol: SHREYAS
Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: Compliance under Requlation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Requlations, 2015

In pursuant to requirement of Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, please find below information pertaining to Loss of Share Certificate being reported by
the following shareholder to our Registrar and Share Transfer Agents M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited.

3;' Name Folio No No. of Shares
1. RATAN LAL MAHAWAR 0021904 100

We have received the information from our RTA on 21st October, 2021 as attached herewith.

Kindly bring the above information to the notice of members of the exchange.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Shreyas Shipping and Logistics Limited

Namrata Malushte
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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Mihir Solanki

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

"CAUTION: EXTERNAL MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe."

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

21 October 2021 04:01

Namrata Malushte; Mihir Solanki

amit.banerjee@linkintime.co.in; sujata.poojary@linkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
ID7527.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information
pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Shreyas Shipping & Logistics Limited

Stop Transfer Date Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason
20 Oct 2021 0021904 | RATAN LAL MAHAWAR | 67867 18956701 - 18956800 | 100 Lost By Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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Inward

From: Renuka Welkar <renuka.welkar@linkintime.co.in>

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 3:59 PM

To: 1§ inward@linkintime.co.in

Subject: LB\O Stop transfer for procedure for issue of duplicate share certificate [ Shreyas

Shipping & Logistics Limited ] Folio no 0021904

Dear Team

Please inward for stop transfer for procedure of issue of duplicate share certificate for folio no 0021904 [

Lost by Holder | [ Urgent | .

Issue of duplicate share certificate documents received & no stop mark to folio .

Regards,

Renuka

Thanks & Regards,

LINKIntime

Renuka Welkar | Team Member — Contact Center | Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd

@ Phone: +91 22 49186000 | Extn: 2119

- Fax: +91 22 49186195

o renuka welkar@linkintime.co.in
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